

Little Crow Archery Club Minutes

January 3rd, 2024, 7:00 PM, Indoor Range

www.littlecrowarcheryclub.com

X Cal Lee, President (5/25) Started 2021	_X_ Dave Frey, Vice President (5/25) Started 2022	_X_ Louis Schweim, Treasurer (5/25) Started 2022
X Zach Dressel, Secretary (5/24) Started 2019	_X_ Zach Nott, Director (5/25) Started 2019	__ Zeke Nott, Director (5/25) Started 2019
X Matt Mackedanz, Director (5/24) Started 2022	_X_ Tom Bullert, Director (5/25) Started 2023	_X_ Ron Smith, Director (5/25) Started 2023
X Chris Mack, Director (5/24) Started 2022	_X_ Brent Duenow, Director (5/24) Started 2020	

Secretary's Report – December notes were read. Zach motioned to accept report, Louis second. Approved

Treasurers Report – Balances: Checking: \$10,338.12, Youth \$1501.73. Louis motioned to accept report, Zach second. Approved

Old Business:

- Zach created a work schedule for regional dates, hanging at indoor range. Sign up if you can help.
- Discuss league participation numbers and minimum participation count to run league. We decided to always have a league, but base the number of trophies on the number of shooters. 1-5: 1 award, 6-10: 2 awards: 10+: 3 awards.
- Make sure league runners have all the information and materials they need. There are plenty of score cards. Cal asked for a motion to order 2 boxes of dual face targets. Brent motioned, Matt 2nd.
- Cal is still working on inventorying what we need for outdoor range repairs to get costs.
- We paid our current liability insurance policy, will continue to look for different options for the 2025 year.
- Range sponsorship banner program is set, need to get a donation form created.

New Business:

- Update on motion sensors not always turning on. Zach sent out an email to the club with instructions to help.
- Discussed proposals for 2024 banquet. Tentatively it will be April 13th. Meal at 5pm. Games and social hour 3-5pm. Will work on setting up different committees to plan the banquet to help prevent a couple people from having to do all the work. We need to make sure we

get better at having the annual meeting at the banquet, review milestones, go over Pres, Sec, and Tres reports, membership info, allow members to ask questions.

Open Discussion:

- Cal will contact branded solution to get an online store opened up so people can buy clothing before MSAA Sate Indoor.
- Will look into possible doing a tournament shoot, more details to come.

Meeting Closure:

Zach motioned to close, Matt second.

Next Meeting: February 7th at 7:00 PM at indoor range.

Range Use: Open!

Upcoming Events: MSAA Regionals January 27-28, February 3-4.

Current Board Members

President – Cal Lee—320-583-4082 -- cal@hutchtel.net

Vice President - Dave Frey -- 952-486-9351 -- davebeeoutdoors@gmail.com

Treasurer – Louis Schweim -- 320-223-5713 -- louisschweim@hotmail.com

Secretary – Zach Dressel -- 320-296-3045 -- zachdressel16@hotmail.com

Director – Zach Nott -- 320-510-5037 -- zach-51@hotmail.com

Director – Zeke Nott -- 507-828-5561 -- zeke5451@hotmail.com

Director – Brent Duenow -- 320-510-2895 -- fuzzyduenow@yahoo.com

Director – Matt Mackedanz -- 320-582-0322 -- r7mac@yahoo.com

Director – Chris Mack -- 605-670-2426 -- ctmack.ag@gmail.com

Director – Tom Bullert -- 320-224-3755 -- t.bullert@gmail.com

Director – Ron Smith – 612-590-2414 -- rlsmith@hutchtel.net